

Artem

Lead/Senior Full stack developer
Kharkiv, Ukraine



Hire now

SUMMARY

Artem is Lead software developer and Solution Architect with 10 years experience and extensive expertise both in Frontend and Backend development. For the last 4 years he's been working as a Senior/Lead developer - mainly using React and React Native, Nodejs, AWS.

He has diverse experience with modern technologies and JS frameworks. Artem has a comprehensive look at the development at all stages, the ability to meet the client's business needs within his code implementation.

All the projects in his portfolio are rather sophisticated and complex.

Artem obtained his degree in engineering, computer science and computer programming in Ukraine, he has good written and spoken English, solid communication and tech leading skills. He thrives on new challenges.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Frontend developer, PerceptionBox, Odessa, Ukraine

09.2015 – present

Development and implementation of UI for rich web applications.

Full stack developer, Vertamedia, Odessa, Ukraine

03.2015 – 08.2015

Frontend development for system management ad campaigns on social networks.. Development of an angular.js module for building CRUD interface, based on REST API data structured by the JSON API standard and described by the JSON Schema.

Full stack developer, 5-Soft, Odessa, Ukraine

10.2012 – 03.2015

Team and individual developments medium and big projects on Yii Framework and BackboneJS. Development of an e-commerce store, a social network. Architecture design of application and database. Team leading, task allocation, code review.

Web developer, Megainfo, Donetsk, Ukraine

10.2011 – 09.2012

Development and support of enterprise projects on Yii Framework, e-store on Opencart, created parsing for a search engine.

EDUCATION

2011 - Master in Computer Programming, State University of Informatics and Artificial Intelligence.

LANGUAGES

English - Strong Intermediate

PROJECTS

Project name: NDA

10.2019 – Present

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: 11 months

Role in the project: Frontend developer

Project summary: Corporate decision making system

Platforms and tools: React 16.11, Typescript, Immutable.js, chart.js, i18Next, Effector, HTML5/SASS, Long-Polling, Web sockets, Jest.

Customer: NDA

Project results: In progress

Project name: NDA

02.2020 – Present

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: 6 months of support and maintenance

Role in the project: Full stack developer

Project summary: Application for investments

Platforms and tools: React Native (iOS and Android), React, AWS, Serverless, S3, Lambda, DynamoDB, Step Functions, Node.js, HTML5/SASS, Gitlab CI.

Customer: NDA

Project results: In progress

Project name: NDA

04.2018 – 04.2019

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: 12 months

Role in the project: Full stack developer

Project summary: the content system for Germany branch agency

Platforms and tools: PHP, Yii, MySQL, HTML5/SASS (mixins), jQuery.

Customer: NDA

Project results: In progress

Project name: Optin

02.2019 – 08.2019

Industry domain: mobile development

Involved period: 3 months

Role in the project: Senior mobile developer

Project summary: Trading application

Platforms and tools: Flutter, Dart, Redux.

Customer: NDA

Project results: In progress

Project name: Soraa

06.2018 – 06.2019

Industry domain: mobile development

Involved period: 12 months

Role in the project: Senior mobile developer

Project summary: Smart lamps mobile application

Platforms and tools: React Native, Redux, Bridge for native components

Customer: NDA

Project results: In progress

Project name: NDA

08.2018 – 12.2019

Industry domain: web development
Involved period: 6 months
Role in the project: Front-end developer
Project summary: blockchain currency exchange system
Platforms and tools: React Native (iOS and Android), React, HTML5/SASS, Gitlab CI, S3.
Customer: Product owner
Project results: In progress

Project name: Valux

04.2019 - 09.2019

Industry domain: web development
Involved period: 4 months
Role in the project: Full stack developer
Project summary: Application for managing of parking lots
Platforms and tools: Ruby on Rails, Twilio, PostgreSQL, Google Firebase, mobile notifications.
Customer: NDA
Project results: Production

Project name: Fundseeder

11.2016 - 04.2018

Industry domain: web development
Involved period: 17 months
Role in the project: Senior Full Stack developer
Project summary: new service for traders
Platforms and tools: ES6, React.js, Redux, D3, Ruby on Rails, RSpec, MySQL, AWS.
Customer: Fundseeder
Project results: fundseeder.com

Project name: NDA

08.2015 - 05.2016

Industry domain: web development
Involved period: 9 months
Role in the project: Senior Full Stack developer
Project summary: the content system for German branch
Platforms and tools: PHP, Yii, MySQL, HTML5/SASS (mixins), jQuery.
Customer: NDA
Project results: Production

Project name: Social

03.2015 - 08.2015

Industry domain: web development
Involved period: 6 months
Role in the project: frontend developer
Project summary: advertisement system for management ad campaigns in social networks
Platforms and tools: javascript, AngularJS, Lodash, RESTful, JSON Schema, Hyper Schema, HTML5, CSS
Customer: Vertamedia LLC
Project results: Project is in development stage

Project name: Atelieroom

12.2014 - 03.2015

Industry domain: web development
Involved period: 6 months
Role in the project: architect of the backend and database, team lead, developer
Project summary: time management application
Platforms and tools: PHP, Yii Framework, MySQL, RESTful, jQuery, javascript, HTML5, AJAX, CSS, Angular
Customer: Atelieroom owner
Project results: Project is in development stage

Project name: Social network + e-commerce

08.2013 - 12.2014

Industry domain: web development
Involved period: 16 months
Role in the project: the architecture of the application and database, team lead, developer
Project summary: e-commerce social network

Platforms and tools: PHP, Yii Framework, BackboneJS, jQuery, javascript, HTML5, AJAX, CSS, Sphinx, MySQL, PayPal invoices.

Customer: AfroAvenue owner

Project results: Project is in development stage

Project name: PetsFederation

05.2013 - 08.2013

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: 3 months

Role in the project: Full stack developer

Project summary: social network for pet owners

Platforms and tools: PHP, jQuery

Customer: PetsFederation owner

Project results: Project is in development stage

Project name: Design Digital

03.2013 - 05.2013

Industry domain: Web-application development

Involved period: 3 months

Role in the project: developer

Project summary: store site templates

Platforms and tools: PHP, Yii Framework, MySQL, jQuery, javascript, HTML5, AJAX, CSS

Customer: Design Digital owner

Project results: Project is in development stage

Project name: Binar

10.2012 - 02.2012

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: 5 months

Role in the project: developer

Project summary: app games on binary options

Platforms and tools: PHP, Yii framework, Javascript, jQuery, AJAX, MS SQL.

Customer: Binar owner

Project results: Project is complete

Project name: DoskaUa

04.2012 - 09.2012

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: 6 months

Role in the project: developer

Project summary: Bulletin board

Platforms and tools: PHP, Yii framework, Javascript, jQuery

Customer: Megainfo

Project results: Project is complete

Site: doska-ua.biz

Project name: Shtuchka

10.2011 - 03.2012

Industry domain: web development

Involved period: 6 months

Role in the project: developer

Project summary: fashion jewelry store

Platforms and tools: PHP, Opencart, Javascript, jQuery

Customer: Megainfo

Project results: Project is complete

Summary of Technical Qualification

Subject	Last used	Months used	Level of expertise
---------	-----------	-------------	--------------------

Programming languages

Javascript	2020	98	9/10
NodeJS	2020	48	9/10
PHP	2019	55	8/10
Ruby	2019	18	7/10

Operation Systems

MacOS	2020	60	9/10
Linux	2018	48	7/10
Windows	2016	12	7/10

Database Management systems

MongoDB	2019	24	8/10
MySQL	2020	44	8/10
MS Access	2010	5	6/10
DynamoDB	2020	6	7/10
Redis	2018	3	6/10
PostgreSQL	2018	6	7/10

Technologies, protocols and libraries

Express.JS	2019	19	8/10
Typescript	2020	9	9/10
angular.js	2017	8	7/10
React	2020	60	9/10
React Native	2019	24	8/10
JSON Schema	2020	6	8/10
Unit testing	2020	44	9/10
Backbone	2016	6	8/10
SphinxSearch	2014	10	6/10
JQuery	2018	70	8/10
Opencart	2013	12	7/10
Git	2020	82	9/10
AWS	2020	6	7/10
S3	2020	12	8/10
Flutter	2019	6	8/10
Dart	2019	6	8/10